interoffice
MEMORANDUM

to: Jeremy Gunn

from:  Christopher Barger
subject: Research project
date: March 14, 2017

Regarding the appearance of the names Win Scott, Thomas C. Mann, Marty Underwood, and
Walter Sheridan in databases at the Library of Congress: None of these names appear in any
“author” databases, indicating that they have not written anything that is in the Library of
Congress collection. None of the names appear in the “subject” database, with the exception of
Thomas Mann’s confirmation hearings from 1965.

Background information may possibly be gleaned from secondary sources on Latn America,
Mexico, or the CIA; a preliminary search of the books the Library has provided to this point
reveals nothing. (It should be noted that the Library has, to this point, found only two of the six
books I have requested.)

Upon receipt of the remaining books, I will continue looking in them for pertinent information.
At this time, the Library is still “retrieving” my requested books. After the CIA briefing
tomorrow, if time permits, | will continue to follow up on this project.

BOOKS REVIEWED TO THIS POINT:
Kennedy and Latin America, Edwin McCammon Martin
The Unknown CIA, Russell Jack Smith

BOOKS WE ARE AWAITING FROM LIBRARY OF CONGRESS:
La CIA en Mexico, Manuel Buendia

The CIA under Truman, Michael Warner

Deadly Deceits: my 25 years in the CIA, Ralph McGehee

The United States and Mexico: Patterns of Influence, George Grayson




